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November 29, 2017

Mr. William Gardner

Duboff Edwards Haight & Schachter
1900-155 Carlton Street

Winnipeg, MB R3C 3H8

Dear Mr. Gardner;

Re: Manitoba Hydro 2017/18 & 2018/19 General Rate Application — MGF Project

Services Inc. Request for Extension

The Board has received your letter of November 28, 2017 requesting an extension to

December 8, 2017 for the filing of the MGF report.

The Board will grant your request and provides the following schedule for interrogatories

and Manitoba Hydro rebuttal.

Manitoba Hydro and the Board’s receipt of the MGF report: December 8, 2017

MGF Report reviewed by Manitoba Hydro for
commercially sensitive material and publically released:

Information Requests to MGF:
Response from MGF to Information Requests:

Manitoba Hydro Rebuttal to MGF Report:

December 14, 2017
December 22, 2017
January 3, 2018

January 12, 2018

400 — 330 Portage Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R3C 0C4

T 204-945-2638 / 1-866-854-3698
F 204-945-2643
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Website: www.pubmanitoba.ca
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Should you have any questions, please call.
Yours truly,
“Original Signed By:”

Kurt Simonsen
Associate Secretary

cc: Patricia Ramage, Manitoba Hydro
Greg Barnlund, Manitoba Hydro
Shannon Gregorashuk, Manitoba Hydro
All Registered Interveners
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